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PROCEEDI NGS
- 000-

MODERATOR MARTI NSON: This is the time noticed
for a virtual technical conference under Docket
No. 23-035-11, Application of Rocky Muntain Power for
Wai ver of the Solicitation Process and Waiver of the
Requi renment for Preapproval of Significant Energy
Resour ce.

My nane is Eric Martinson, and | amthe
Comm ssion's designated noderator for the technical
conf erence.

Before we turn the tine over to Rocky Mountain
Power, we want to make sure that the court reporter is
ready to go. If you can indicate that.

THE COURT REPORTER: Hi. [|I'mready. Thank you.

MODERATOR MARTI NSON: Great. Thank you very
much.

And with that, we'll turn the time over to Rocky
Mount ai n Power. Thank you

MS. SABA: Thank you. |'m Jana Saba with Rocky
Mount ai n Power. Thanks, everybody, for joining us this
af t ernoon.

Wth me today, who is going to be presenting on
behal f of us, is Craig Eller, who is the witness in this

docket. We did send over sone slides that are posted to
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the Conmm ssion's website. |1'mgoing to share ny screen,
and we'll go through those. But just wanted to make
peopl e aware that those are on the website as well.

So with that, I'mgoing to share ny screen, if
that's okay with everybody. Let ne know when you can see
it.

And are you able to see the |larger view, or are
you still seeing the --

MODERATOR MARTI NSON: This is Eric. W're
seeing the smaller view.

MS. SABA: Ckay. Let ne do it one nore tine.
Sorry about that.

MODERATOR MARTI NSON: Of course, anyone is
wel come to step in and indicate.

MS. SABA:  AlIl right. Sorry. [It's just -- got
it on the wong screen, and then when | hit "present
interview," I"mjust going to have to -- sorry. That's
probably as big as |'"'mgoing to be able to nmake it.

Al right. Over to you, Craig.

MR. ELLER: Thanks, Jana. We've got a few
slides that I'Il wal k through, but do, kind of, welcome
any questions or comments as we nove along, so feel free
to junp in. And then we'll have sone tinme at the end to
open it up for discussion.

But as Eric noted, this application was for
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wai vers of the solicitation process and significant
energy resource decision requirenents for the Faraday
solar and battery resource. And I'Il get into alittle
nore detail on that here in a m nute.

So first, just wanted to revi ew Schedul e 34,
which this resource is being procured for. So U ah Code
54-17-806 authorized that we could add a new renewabl e
energy tariff for qualifying custoners to receive
renewabl e energy fromrenewabl e generation facilities.
That was inplenmented through a new renewable tariff,
Schedul e 34, which was approved in August of 2016 by the
Conmmi ssi on.

Schedul e 34, the tariff Schedule 34 governs the
contract guidelines for us to acquire renewabl e energy on
behal f of a Schedule 34 custoner. And our first Schedul e
34 contract was approved in Docket 16-305-27 for, at the
time it was Facebook, currently known as Meta Pl atforns,
and that Renewabl e Energy Service Contract, or RESC, was
approved in August of 2016 as well.

On January 20th of this year, we executed power
purchase agreenents for both solar generation and an
attached battery storage facility for the Faraday
project. The project will be located in U ah County.

And it consists of 525 nmegawatts of solar output, and 150

megawatts of battery storage with a four-hour duration.
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The expected commercial operation dates for the
project are Septenmber 30th of 2025 for the sol ar
facility, and June 1st of 2026 of the attached battery
st orage conponent.

The Faraday project is the seventh resource that
t he conpany has procured under a Schedul e 34 contract for
Meta. And | think the next slide kind of has the
breakdown of those -- of those resources and when we nade
our courtesy notice filings on each of those, with this
bei ng the nost recent one on March 6t h.

Goi ng here. So due to the size of the Faraday
project, it does trigger the need for a significant --
qualifies as a significant energy resource. So in
general, that's a 100-negawatt -- the threshold for that
is a resource size of 100 negawatts or nore with a
dependable |life of ten years or nore. That was nodified
for renewabl e energy resources, like in this case the
sol ar, which increased the threshold to 300 negawatts or
nore. However, this one being 525 negawatts, it
continues to trigger the significant energy resource
desi gnati on.

Al'l right. The Code does all ow waiver of the
solicitation process and the significant energy resource
decision for one of three itens: A clear energency, a

time-limted commercial or technical opportunity, and any
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ot her factors that namke waiving the requirement in the
public interest. And this is the category that the
conpany is | ooking for approval to waive these
requi renents here, as it is a Schedule 34 contract
obtai ned for a single custoner, Meta, under an approved
Schedul e 34 contract.

So our last slide here. But the terns of that
Schedul e 34 contract, in effect, obligate the custoner to
pay all of the costs fromthis facility, ensuring that
there are no cost shifts to other custoners.

Meta, so the off-take custoner, ultimtely has
t he deci sion on which resources, you know, it would Iike
to, the conpany to enter into agreenments with and pursue.
And in this case, you know, this was the resource that
best met -- net their needs.

And the contract itself between us and Meta,
whi ch was previously approved, as | noted, includes a
number of protections for the conpany and its custoners,
i ncludi ng protections in the event of default and
ensuring that, you know, costs are not shared or don't
unduly fall on other custoners.

And | think that is all | had for prepared
mat eri al s.

MODERATOR MARTI NSON: Are there any questions

anong the participants today?
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MR. DAVIS: This is -- go ahead, Bel a.

MR. VASTAG. | think, Bob, you were first. Go
ahead.

MR. DAVIS: Oh, it doesn't matter. | had a
guestion. In there, a new substation has to be built,

and they said the cost of the substation would be borne
by the seller.

Can you clarify that a little bit for nme?

MR. ELLER: Yeah. So the interconnection costs
are handl ed under the seller. So the Faraday asset
devel oper, in this case Clenera, under the terns of their
LGIA with PacifiCorp Transm ssion, they are responsible
for their interconnection costs.

And | don't know if that answered your question,
or if there was nore than that.

MR. DAVIS: Yeah. Yeah. That's what | thought,
but | just needed to clarify that.

And just one other question about the
transm ssion distribution costs. | don't know how cl ose
to the customer the solar farmw |l be.

Is that close, a | ong ways away? How are the
transm ssion distribution costs covered?

MR. ELLER: So they are relatively close, and
they're both in Utah County.

But the transm ssion costs are handled with, you
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know, the overall service cost of Meta's under their
Schedul e 34 contract. That is where they pay for all of
the costs associated with their service.

MR. DAVIS: Okay. Thanks that's all | had.

MR. VASTAG So this is Bela with the Ofice of
Consumer Servi ces.

In the last contract amendnent, there were sone
addi ti onal charges or fees to incentivize Facebook to
bring on resources that provide capacity, | believe,
because there was the issue of, if we keep adding
intermttent resources, the value of those, froma
capacity perspective, dim nishes.

So with this battery systemthat's part of this
resource, the -- it's, what, a 150-negawatt battery, do
t hey avoid those increased charges? Do they pay the,

i ke, the charges fromthe original cost structure or
pricing structure? O how does that work?

MR. ELLER: Yeah. Again, | don't knowif we
want to -- we tried to keep this docket specific to the
wai ver request on ability to enter into the PPA so |I'ma
little -- so we tried to keep everything nonconfidential.
And that question, to ne, kind of nore |ands on, you
know, what is the Meta, you know, service constructs? |
don't know if it's nore appropriate as a question in that

docket .
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Jana, what are your -- | can answer it at a high
| evel , but

MS. SABA: | nean, | would just say this is a,
you know, a public -- so to the extent that you can
answer the question without getting into sensitive
information, | think that would be good.

MR. ELLER: Ckay. So | would say at a high
| evel, you know, this resource is the type of thing, you
know, especially with the battery storage, that we were,
you know, nutually looking to bring on, under that new
amendnment to be able to provide, you know, capacities, to
be able to provide, you know, firmservice to Meta.

The exact, you know, specifics of, kind of, you
know, how nuch credit, et cetera, | would consider
confidential and probably nore applicable to the Meta
service contract docket.

| don't know if that, Bela, is enough to answer
your question, but this definitely fits in what we were
contenplating in that nost recent anendnent.

MR. VASTAG. Yeah, | apologize. | forgot that
nost of that information is confidential.

But | thought it m ght have this -- achieves
t hose, you know, those goals of bringing sonme capacity
val ue. Capacity contribution value, you know, along with

t hese resources, mght play into, you know, whether the
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SERD wai ver is, you know, basically not an issue -- not a
big i ssue or maybe a small issue. So thank you for that.

Maybe we coul d have a neeting where you can
di scuss sonme confidential information just to confirmthe
information that, you know, that you just broadly gave
us, so -- but it sounds like it's in the right direction,
so that's good.

That was the only question |I had, so.

MR. ELLER: Okay.

MS. SABA: David WIlians has his hand up.

MR. WLLIAMS: Hi. This is David Wlliams wth
the Division. | had a couple questions. One was kind of
a followup to Bob's question.

So this is in, | guess as far as the
transm ssi on topography, this is all within the Utah
north bubbl e?

MR. ELLER: | believe so. | don't -- |I'mnot as
famliar on that | RP topography map.

MR. WLLIAMS: | mean, | guess it doesn't
matter. But the |l oad and the resource are in the sane
t opography bubble. | guess | was just wondering -- |
don't even really know how to ask this.

But going forward, would this have any effect on
projects trying to enter that cluster? Like if, you

know, if you conpare the two situations, one where this
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project didn't exist at all, and another situation where
this project goes forward, how m ght that affect a future

third party trying to enter the cluster study in this

sane area? | nean, would their transm ssion costs be
changed at all, or ...?
A. Yeah. So this custoner does have a signed LG A,

so they have a signed interconnection. So, you know,
with that in hand, future cluster study, you know,
requests would be | ooked at on top of this one. And
that's sonething that they' ve obtained, kind of on their
own.

Soit's not a -- | guess | would just say they
have the right to interconnect to the system and they
have, kind of, known costs to do that. Prior to us
entering into this contract and continuing now that we
have, other future interconnection requests will be
| ooked at increnmentally to their interconnection.

MR. WLLIAMS: Right. So | guess, yeah, future
cluster studies would assune, you know, would be after --
after this project.

But would their costs be any different, whether
this was a, you know, a Schedul e 34 project or just sone
ot her, quote, regular interconnection?

MR. ELLER: No. It -- and if soneone el se wants

to junp in and help ne clarify this, feel free.
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So by them securing those rights with Pacifi Corp
Transm ssion -- you know, the form if we didn't enter
this formof contract with Faraday, we entered a
different one. W entered -- you know, instead of them
havi ng gone down this path with Meta, had it been an al
source RFP or, you know, had they pursued a different
project as QFs or pursued a different off-taker

conpl etely but remained interconnected with our system

each analysis just sinply looks at -- |ike how -- who
they contract with, is maybe how I'I|l answer that,
doesn't inpact -- who their off-taker is doesn't inpact

how Paci fi Corp Transm ssion is going to stack future
requests in addition to this prior -- prior LGA.

MR. WLLIAMS: And it also wouldn't affect the
specific transm ssion upgrades that are required, you
know. |If you're building -- | nean, this is ny ignorance
of how transm ssion works within a bubble. But if you're
buil ding a project that's, quote, designated for
sonmet hi ng ri ght next door, are the transm ssion costs the
sane as if you were building that project and then
sending it to another bubble?

MR. MACNIEL: So where -- this is Dan MacNi el .
So where the electrons are going to go across the
transm ssion systemisn't part of the interconnection

study. But when they do the interconnection study, the
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fact that there's nore load in an area neans that nore
el ectrons sink in that area, and they don't have to go
further. So there can be a relationship there, but, you
know, there's nothing specifically tying individual

resources to individual loads in an interconnection

st udy.

MR. WLLIAMS: Ckay. | think that answered ny
questi on.

And then the second one was about the IRP. |Is
this project in the -- | don't know howit's related to

the IRP. This may have been discussed at the neeting a
coupl e weeks ago, but | can't renenber.

Is this project in the preferred portfolio, or,
you know, what's the deal there?

MR. ELLER: So it was not. And there's a little
bit in nmy testinony around Line 131 on the I RP. But
neither this resource or this load from Meta was i ncl uded
inthe "21 IRP or the "21 IRP update. So we -- we don't
anticipate, you know, material change to that prior
preferred portfolio fromthat because, kind of, both the
generation and the | oad were absent from those plans.

MR. WLLIAMS: Ckay. The |load was not in the
2021 IRP, but it is included in the current IRP that's
about to be presented?

MR. ELLER: The '23 IRP?
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MR. WLLIAMS: Yeah.
MR. ELLER: | believe that to be true.
But Dan, can you --

MR. MACNI EL: Yeah, | believe that to

be true,

al so. And the resource is also in there so that they are

t oget her.

MR. WLLIAMS: Ckay. |If for some reason this

request were denied -- you know, |I'mnot saying there's

any reason why it would be. But if the waiver were

deni ed and you had to go through the regul ar process, and

if that were sonehow deni ed, then you would just have to

get sone other |oad -- sone other generation to neet the

expect ed | oad?

MR. ELLER: Generally, yes. | nean, |

think if

t he waiver request were denied, | think the timng of --

of , you know, going through the normal process woul d

become a factor. At sone point, you know, in order to

hit the in-service dates that | tal ked about before, you

know, we would like to get this waiver so they

can get --

ki nd of get on with construction. Depending on the

tinmeline of that process, it could jeopardize that.

If it ultimately was a fatal thing or

t he

request itself were denied in that process, you know, we

woul d be forced, effectively, to term nate our agreenent
on this asset and either -- or anmend it, you know, or
Page 15
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work with themto anend it. And | think that woul d
i kely have inpacts in ternms of both cost and tim ng on
Met a.

Potentially, it would | eave us, you know, if
there is atimng issue, with trying to find other
resources fromthe system standpoint to fill that gap.

MR. WLLIAMS: Ckay. Thanks. | think that
answered ny questions.

MR, ELLER: | don't knowif I'"mcalling on --
"Il just call --

MS. SABA: It looks like --

MR. VWHEELWRI GAT: How does the size of this
proj ect conpare to the other ones that have been
approved?

MR. ELLER: This is the largest -- let ne go
back to that list. | think for conparison, the two --

t he Appal oosa A and B, in conbination, are about

200 negawatts. Rocket, Horseshoe, and G aphite, | think,
are each between 75 and 80 negawatts apiece. And then

t he Cove Mountain 2, | believe, is also 80 -- Cove 2 was
al so 120, so that is materially larger than all of those
prior --

MR. MACNIEL: It's roughly the size of the sum
of all those prior ones?

MR. ELLER:  Yeah.
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MR. WHEELWRI GHT: And is the |l oad that big for
that one entity?

MR. ELLER: Yes.

MR MACNIEL: O it will be, assum ng they can
secure adequate power supply.

MR. VASTAG. This is Bela. They nust be
expandi ng their operations there, right, and they're
| ooki ng ahead? | nean --

MR. ELLER: They've been in a state of continued
devel opnent, and | think they've made some announcenents
as well on additional future expansions there at the
site, so ....

MR. WHEELWRI GHT: You also referred to the
additional information nore detailed in another filing.
Where are we with that second filing?

MS. SABA: Doug, | think we were referring to

there's been two filings where the overarching contracts
t hat govern this resource have been approved -- filed and
approved.

MR, VWHEELWRI GHT:  Ckay.

MS. SABA: So you'd want to look -- the first
one woul d have been 16-035-27, which was the original
approval docket for the Schedule 34 contract.

MR. VWHEELWRI GHT: Ri ght .

MS. SABA: And then we canme in |ast year for an
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amendnent, which was 22-035-30, | believe. And so |

think that's what we were referring to. There isn't

anot her --

MR. VWHEELWRI GHT:  Ckay.

MS. SABA: Yeah. The only other, we did on --
you know, as we've -- you know, we got the overal

contract approved. And then as they've added resources
under that contract unbrella, we've filed courtesy
notices in the old 16-035-27 docket each tine that's
happened. So on Monday, when we filed this waiver
request, we also filed in that docket. So those are al
the, kind of how all the filings fit together.

MR. VWHEELWRI GHT: Ckay. Thank you. That
clarifies that. Thanks.

MODERATOR MARTINSON: 1'd just |ike to ask

attendees if there are any further questions for Rocky

Mount ain Power? | have a couple, if there aren't.
Great. |'mnot hearing anything.
| put together a list of what | can see as the

attendees present today for the sake of the record and
the court reporter. But there are two tel ephone nunbers
representing attendees here, both from Area Code 360,
ending in -35 and -37. If you could identify those
attendees for the record.

MS. SABA: | believe that m ght be Joe Dall as,
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our counsel .

Joe, is that you, the 360 nunber?

MR. DALLAS: Yeah, | just unnuted my phone. So
t he 360 nunber is Joe Dallas with Pacifi Corp.

MS5. SABA: And there's two, Joe. There's one
that ends in -35 and one that ends in -37. Are both of
t hose you?

MR. DALLAS: Yes.

MS. SABA: Ckay.

MODERATOR MARTI NSON: Great. Thank you.

MS. SABA: That's counsel for Pacifi Corp.
Thanks.

MODERATOR MARTINSON:  All right. And lastly, if
there are no further questions or coments, we just
wanted to make sure that we indicated that we're going to
post the video of this tech conference just as soon as
Rocky Mountain Power files it.

And if there's nothing further, that concl udes
this tech conference. Thank you, everyone, for your
partici pati on and attendance.

(The matter concluded at 1:30 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATE

State of Utah )
SS.
County of Salt Lake )

I, Mchelle Mallonee, a Registered
Prof essi onal Reporter in and for the State of Utah, do
hereby certify:

That the proceedings of said matter was
reported by ne in stenotype and thereafter transcri bed
into typewitten form

That the sanme constitutes a true and correct
transcription of said proceedings so taken and
transcri bed;

| further certify that I amnot of kin or
ot herwi se associated with any of the parties of said
cause of action, and that | amnot interested in the
event thereof.

W TNESS MY HAND at Salt Lake City, Utah,
this 20th day of March 2023.

M chell e Mall onee, RPR, CCR

Utah CCR #267114-7801
Expires May 31, 2024
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Utah Rules of Civil Procedure
Part V. Depositions and Discovery

Rule 30

(E) Submission to Witness; Changes; Signing.

Within 28 days after being notified by the officer
that the transcript or recording is available, a
witness may sign a statement of changes to the form
or substance of the transcript or recording and the
reasons for the changes. The officer shall append

any changes timely made by the witness.

DISCLAIMER: THE FOREGOING CIVIL PROCEDURE RULES
ARE PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

THE ABOVE RULES ARE CURRENT AS OF APRIL 1,

2019. PLEASE REFER TO THE APPLICABLE STATE RULES

OF CIVIL PROCEDURE FOR UP-TO-DATE INFORMATION.




VERITEXT LEGAL SOLUTIONS
COMPANY CERTIFICATE AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Veritext Legal Solutions represents that the
foregoing transcript is a true, correct and complete
transcript of the colloquies, questions and answers
as submitted by the court reporter. Veritext Legal
Solutions further represents that the attached
exhibits, if any, are true, correct and complete
documents as submitted by the court reporter and/or
attorneys in relation to this deposition and that
the documents were processed in accordance with

our litigation support and production standards.

Veritext Legal Solutions is committed to maintaining
the confidentiality of client and witness information,
in accordance with the regulations promulgated under
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (HIPAA), as amended with respect to protected
health information and the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, as
amended, with respect to Personally Identifiable
Information (PII). Physical transcripts and exhibits
are managed under strict facility and personnel access
controls. Electronic files of documents are stored

in encrypted form and are transmitted in an encrypted
fashion to authenticated parties who are permitted to
access the material. Our data is hosted in a Tier 4
SSAE 16 certified facility.

Veritext Legal Solutions complies with all federal and
State regulations with respect to the provision of
court reporting services, and maintains its neutrality
and independence regardless of relationship or the
financial outcome of any litigation. Veritext requires
adherence to the foregoing professional and ethical
standards from all of its subcontractors in their
independent contractor agreements.

Inquiries about Veritext Legal Solutions'
confidentiality and security policies and practices
should be directed to Veritext's Client Services
Associates indicated on the cover of this document or
at www.veritext.com.
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